
2015 REPLAY QUIZ #12 
 

1. 2/10 @ A-25.  A43 carries the ball to the A-30 where he is ruled down, resulting in A - 3/5 @ A-30.  Video shows that 
A43 fumbled before he was down by rule, and also shows that in the immediate continuing action: 

 

 a. A86 recovered the ball at the A-35. 
 

   
 
 

 b. B34 recovered the ball at the A-35. 
 

   
 
 

 c. both A86 and B34 lunged for the ball at the A-35, but it is impossible to determine which one recovered. 
 

   
 
 

 d. the ball goes out of bounds at the A-25. 
 

   
 
 
 

2. 3/15 @ B-40.  B17 leaps from the B-5 to control A6's pass in flight at the B-4.  He then gets a foot down at the B-3, 
and falls so that his hip touches the ground at the B-2 with the ball at the B-1, and his hand with the ball in firm control 
then touches in the end zone.  The ruling on the field is: 

 

 a. an interception, resulting in B - 1/10 @ B-1.  Video shows that when B17's hand touched the ground in the end 
zone, the ball then fell out of his hand onto the ground. 

 

   
 
   
 

 b. a touchback, resulting in B - 1/10 @ B-20.  Video confirms that the ball was at the B-1 when B17's hip touched the 
ground, and also confirms that he maintained control of the ball throughout the process of contacting the ground. 

 

   
 
 
 

 c. an interception, resulting in B - 1/10 @ B-3.  Video confirms that B17 maintained control of the ball throughout the 
process of contacting the ground, but also shows that the ball was at the B-1 when his hip touched the ground. 

 

 
 
  
 

3. Try @ B-3.  Quarterback A12 runs toward the sideline and is hit as he attempts to pitch forward at the B-4.  Video 
shows that A12 fumbled when he was hit, but the ruling on the field is that A12 threw a forward pass which: 

 

 a. was caught by A45 and carried across B's goal line for a touchdown. 
 

   
 
 
 
 

 b. hit the ground and was ruled incomplete.  Video shows that in the immediate continuing action, A12 recovers the 
ball in B's end zone. 

 

   


